Benford, Jeffrey

From: Benford, Jeffrey

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 9:57 AM

To: 'emily gregory'

Subject: RE: Thank you for applying to Los Medanos Community College

April 29, 2014
Hello Emily,

Thank you for expressing interest in the LMC Extended Opportunity Programs and Services (EOPS) program.
Please review the basic information that I have outlined below about EOPS.

EOPS is a state-funded, student support service program, established to promote the enrollment, retention,
persistence, and success (i.e,, transfer, degrees, certificates) of students from low-income, underrepresented
backgrounds in higher education, by offering services that are above, beyond, and in addition to services available
to all Los Medanos College students.

OUR ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS
e (alifornia residency
Enrollment in 12 units or more each semester
Meet income requirements (i.e. BOG eligible under methods A or B)
Have completed LESS than 70 degree applicable units
Meet educational disadvantage criteria

OUR WAY OF PROMOTING STUDENT ACADEMIC PROGRESS
We promote student learning and success by offering services that include —1) Assistance developing educational

plans, 2) Personal counseling, 3) Peer support, 4) Academic progress support, 5) Guidance in developing effective
academic networks, and 6) Grants and allowances for transportation, books, and supplies.

OUR APPLICATION PROCESS, STEP-BY-STEP
* Submita BOG fee waiver - Go to LMC Financial Aid Office or online through WebAdvisor
* Schedule and complete the English and Math assessment. (Schedule appointments online at
www.losmedanos.edu/assessment)
*  Submit transcripts from all colleges attended
* Register for 12 units or secure a unit waiver (EOPS or DSPS)
* Apply to EOPS online beginning May 16, 2014

[n order to participate in EOPS, students must apply and be accepted. Program space is limited with priority
given to the most underrepresented among students served.

For more information, go to the EOPS website, call (925) 439-2181, ext. 3138, or visit the EOPS Office in
College Complex room CC 257.

Thank you for considering EOPS as a partner for your educational journey.
Regards,

Jeffrey W. Benford, Sr.
Dean of Counseling and Student Support
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On Monday, April 28, 2014 2:13 PM, "admissions@losmedanos.edu" <admissions@losmedanos.edu> wrote:

If you can't see this email, click here.

LOS MEDANOS
COLLEGE

Thank you for applying to Los Medanos College. Applications are exported to
LMC several times each day. Once your application has been processed, LMC will
send a welcome e-mail with login information for their online services. The email
will also contain your registration appointment date and other important
information,

NOTE: Some applications are delayed if duplicate student records are found in
LMC’s records system. These applications are manually processed several times
throughout each weekday. Applications requiring duplicate resolution that are
submitted after 5:00 PM on Friday will be processed Monday at 9:00 AM.

LMC is pleased to be able to provide e-mail accounts to all students through a
partnership between the Contra Costa Community College District and
Microsoft. The college-provided e-mail is called InSite Mail. All College
communications will be sent to your InSite Mail address. This includes
registration notices, Financial Aid information and other time sensitive messages
that may be important to your studies. More information about InSite Mail,
including instructions on how to access your mailbox and how you can forward it
to your personal address, will be sent after your application is processed.

Please visit the college website at www.losmedanos.eduu for information on
steps you can take to prepare for course enrollment. These steps include new
student orientation, assessment testing for placement into English and Math
courses, and advisement in planning your major.

For technical questions about your user account or your application, please
contact the Support Center at 877-247-4836 or support@opencce.net. For
questions about your enrollment to LMC, please contact the Admissions &

Records Office at (925) 439-2181, Ext. 7500 or lImcadmissions@losmedanos.edu.
Thank you.
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